Evidence

From: Libby, Tara <LibbyT@sao7.org>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 6:04 PM

To: Evidence

Subject: 24-00320-CFFA Defendant: MCCANN, AMBER DELANEY - FCSO # 2535324

This email originated outside the Flagler Sheriff email system. DO NOT CLICK any links or open any
attachments from this email unless you know the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening,

It appears as though Detective Scalia was able to obtain the Buccal Swabs of the defendant. Please send the swabs
along with 1169.1, 1169.2, and 1169.3 to FDLE for comparison. If you need anything additional from me, please do not
hesitate to reach out to me. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sara 77 Lty

Tara A. Libby

Assistant State Attorney

Office of the State Attorney

1769 East Moody Blvd. Bldg 1, 3 Floor
Bunnell, FL. 32110

386-313-4300

LEGAL NOTIFICATION: Florida Sunshine Statutes entail very broad public records requirements (F. S. 119). As required by law, all e-mails to and from the
State Attorney's Office of Circuit 7 are kept as a public record. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be disclosed to the public and
media at any time. if you have received this communication in error, do not distribute it. Please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail and delete
this message.
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